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Interglobe Connection Corp

FCC Class Il Permissive Change Request Letter
Date: 09/06/2016
To FCC:

RE: FCC Permissive Il Change Request for Company: Interglobe Connection Corp FCC ID:
2AC7ISOLE-F250

We are submitting an application for a class Il permissive change to the FCC approval of the
Company name: Interglobe Connection Corp, product description: MOBILE PHONE (FCC.:
2AC7ISOLE-F250, Original Grant Date: 03/18/2015). The transmitter module itself has not
changed. Here are the changes:

1.NEW F250 Add the flash lamp
NEW F250 The camera with a flash lamp, OLD F250 The camera without a flash lamp.

2.NEW F250 With OLD F250 the small board is different.
3.NEW F250 With OLD F250 The axis of FPC is different.
4 NEW F250 With OLD F250 The PCE antenna is different.
5.NEW F250 With OLD F250 The speaker is not the same.

6. Part 15B report have been completed AC Conducted Emission and Radiated Emission test
again.

7. BT report have been completed AC Conducted Emission and Radiated Emission test again.

8. Part 22H and 24E report have been completed TRANSMITTER RADIATED POWER
(EIRP/ERP) and Field Strength of Spurious Radiation test again.

9. SAR report test again.

Client’s signature : W -

Client’s name / title: Emilio Dacaret /
Applicant company: Interglobe Connection Corp
Address: 7500 NW 25th Street 112 Miami, Florida 33122 USA

Sincerely
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